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Description: Pre-1800 rectangular two-story core with two-story wings added ca. 1810 to create tripartite dwelling with porch
along three sides of the east U, facing theriver. Parts of the north and south end walls of the core survive: it
was of tabby with scored stucco exterior and chimneys probably of brick. The two-story tabby wings were
linked to the main core by tabby screen walls and a timber-framed porch. The north wing is in better condition
than the south, both showing evidence of at least one fire.
Alterations: Alteration date: ca. 1810 Integrity: [ ] excellent []good []fair [<]poor []Other...
North and south wings added ca. 1810.
Historical Ca. 1750 George Barksdale acquired Spring Island; his grandson George Edwards (d. 1859) eventually
Data: inherited and enlarged the house and added outbuildings and landscaping, probably between 1802 and 1812.
Edwards planted Sea Island cotton on Spring Island; he also lived in Charleston, where he added the famous
"Pineapple Gates to his house on Legare Street. SpringIsland was essentially abandoned during the Civil War;
the house was standing as late as 1873. Itis not known when it was lost.
Informant/ Michael Trinkley, ed., 7%e Second Phase of Archaeologrical Survey on Spring /sland, Beaufort County, South
Bibliography: Carolina. Investigation of Prehistoric and Historic Settlement Patterns on an /solated Sea /sland Chicora

Foundation Research Series 20 (Columbia: Chicora Foundation, 1980), pp. 29-35, 129-146.



